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May 27, 2015 
 
 
Re:     15FB97838C, Underground Storage Tank In-Place Closure At The Central  

                         Maintenance Facility 
 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Quote.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Quote referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Felicia Brooks 
Procurement Officer  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Quote 
documents as noted below: 
 
 Attached Question(s) submitted for clarification 

 
 The RFQ due date and time has been extended to June 1, 2015 2:00 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Quote due date and time June 1, 2015, 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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Attachment#1 
 

Question(s) submitted for Clarification 

Question #1:  Please confirm how many, size, and former product content of USTs to be             
              closed in place? 

Answer:    5 Underground Storage Tanks and 1 Above Ground Storage Tank: Three (3)   
   2,000 gallon contained oil, One (1) 4,000 gallon contained antifreeze and  One  
                      (1)  2,000 gallon contained kerosene 
 
Question #2:  Does in-place closure include the removal of all above ground piping and  
    supports associated with vent piping, including 20+ feet of vent piping  
                       attached to the building?  
 
Answer:   Yes 
 
Question #3:  Please confirm that the scope of work for removal includes removing the  
                       above ground storage tank (1,000-gallon poly) and all equipment from the  
                       car wash building. 
 
Answer:   Yes 

 
Question #4:  Will the kerosene dispenser require removal? 

 
Answer:   Yes 

 
Question #5:  In accordance to GA EPD regulations a piping soil sample will be required  
                        for  every 25 feet of product piping.   Please confirm access to advance  
                        boreholes near piping run from 4 USTs into the building. 

 
Answer:   Yes 
 
Question #6: Does the required Safety Plan to be included with the quote need to be a  
                       site specific developed plan or is a generic plan pertaining to UST closure  
                       sufficient? 
 
Answer: The contractor should have a safety plan that satisfies due diligence under 

OSHA and GA EPD regulations.   
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Question #7: Is fence relocation included in the unit pricing a part of the scope of work? 
                       If so, please provide additional information. 

 
Answer: Fencing was mentioned in error.  It is not a part of this procurement. 
 
Question #8: Unit pricing Line #3 reads as if 20 USTs are being closed in place, please  

         clarify.   
 

Answer: Only 5 UST and 1 AUT 
 

Question #9: Were the pumps utilized for the USTs located at the USTs or near the  
                  dispensers? 
 

Answer: The kerosene is at the dispenser. The others are inside the building. 
 

Question #10: Can schematics of the UST systems and building utilities be provided to  
                         the successful bidder? 

 
Answer:    Yes 

 
 


